From: Andrew McRoyall
Sent: 07 September 2015 11:52
To: Planning
___\Subject: FW: Cloughton Fields Variation of Condition 2015/0570/FL
Attachments: 17 rev E Stable.pdf
Dear Sirs

Please see the e-mail below and attachment (we have just been notified that Hilary Saunders is out of
office).

Kind regards

Andrew McRoyall _ I _ AMEN

Associate o _
Rural e o © o I Notes

Savills indorpbrétiﬁg Smiths Gore
48 Bootham, York, YO30 7WZ
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From: Andrew McRoya!i
Sent 07 September 2015 11:50
o: 'h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk'’
Sub]ect Cloughton Flelds Varlatlon of Condltxon 2015/0570/FL

Dear Ms Saunders

Further to the application NYM/2015/0570/FL we submit a revised drawing 1005263/17 rev E (to
replace 1005263/17 rev D), which contains some minor amendments to the stable block,
The brickwork plinth on the eastern sides is raised to 1.3m / 1m and extended as a wall with gaté to

enclose the stable yard. The cladding is now shown as vertical, rather than horizontal and the
ventilation grilles are omitted. The overall size and height remain the same.

We hope you find these acceptable.

- Kind regards

Andrew McRoyall
Associate
Rural
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